Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 4:24 PM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3); admin-d; assignments; admin-d

Subject: RE: SKT8618E ; Acc date: 21.11.2022 ; OD claim - 2022 22008335/SL
Internal

Hi Kelly,

We had appointed LKK for survey.
Please liaise with them for survey arrangement.

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sq
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: 1 December, 2022 03:16 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] SKT8618E ; Acc date: 21.11.2022 ; OD claim

Dear Sir / Madam,

Vehicle SKT8618E is lying at our workshop we have to arrange surveyor.

Merimen was submited.

Thanks & Regards,
Kelly

Chew Goon Motor

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A,
Ave 5#01-15,16 & 17,

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint
Singapore 568047



Tel : 6484 1626
Fax : 6484 0465



